JUN 06 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jack E. Rosenthal, Chief AEOD/S&03
Reactor Operations Analysis Branch
Division of Safety Programs, AEOD

FROM: John Kauffman

Reactor Systems Section GE & CE
Reacto; Operations Analysis Branch
Division of Safety Procrams, AEQOD

George Lanik, Chief

Reactor Systems Section GE & CE
Reactor Operatious Analysis Branch
Division of Safety Programs, AEOD

SUBJECT: AEOD CONCERNS REGARDING THE POWER OSCILLATION
EVENT AT LASALLE 2 (BKR-5)

Enclosed is the subject Special Report.

Based on this review, we recommend

further action as described in the report.

Enclosure:
As stated

Distribution:

ROAB R/F
JKauffman
GLanik
VBenaroya
TNovak
MWilliams
KBlack
CHeltemes
Edordan
MTaylor

WLanning
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Orighuet signd by

John Kauffman

Reactor Systems Section GE & CE
Reactor Operations Analysis Branch
Division of Safety Programs, AEQOD

Origudt vigoad by

George Lanik, Chief

Reactor Systems Section GE & CE
reactor Operations Analysis Branch
Division of Safety Programs, AEOD
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FROM: John Yauffman
Reactor Systems Sectfon GE & CE
Reactor Cperations Analysis Branch
Division\of Safety Programs, AEOD
\

George Landk, Chief

Reactor Systems section GE & CE
jons Analysis Branch
Division of Safety Programs, AEOD

SUBJECT: AEOD CONCERNS R
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further action as described in the report.

John Xauffman

Reactok Systems Section GE & CE
Reactor\Operations Analysis Braich
Division\of Safety Programs, AEQD

Georage Lanik,\Chief

Reactor Systems Section GE & CE
Reactor Operatians Analysis Branch
Division of Safeky Programs, AFOD
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